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K-A’ Jain Neeraj & Associates
i Chartered accountants

Ref: JNA/FYZI/AFRCHROOZa N

The Director General-cum-Mcmber Secretary
Admission and Fee Regulatory Committee,
§CO 38-39, Sector 17-4, Chandigarh, Haryana

Subject: Review of fee revision Proposal submitted by Hindu College of Pharmacy (referred to
as “Institute”), Sonepat, Haryana for B.Pharmacy course

Respected Sir,

The Institute has submitted a proposal to increase the Tuition and Development fee for B.Pharmacy
course from Existing Fee (Tuition fee and Development fee) of INR 46,000 per student to INR 77,000
per student effective session 2020-21 vide letter and proposal submitted bearing reference HCP/F-229
dated 22 December 2020. '

Existing and Proposed fee

- The following table Summarizes the (i) Existing Fee; (ii) Revised Fee proposed by the Institute and
(1ii) Fee recomputed based on data provided by the institute (‘Recomputed Fee’):

Existing Fee Revised Fee proposed Recomputed
by Institute Fee
B C
INR 70,000 INR 55,000
INR 7,000 INR 8,250
Total fee INR 46,000 INR 77,000 INR 63,250
Increase from existing fee 67% 38%

Note: Development fee has been computed at maximum rate of 15% of TF, as per applicable rules,
Numbers have been rounded to nearest thousand.

Rationale for reduction in fee proposed by Institute

Based on the methodology and norms prescribed by AICTE and Haryana Government, we have
recomputed the TF at INR 55,000 and thereby a Total Fee (incl. 15% of TF as DF) of INR 63,250 per
student. (represented by [C] in the above table)

Variance between Revised fee proposed by the Institute and Recomputed Fee of INR 13,750 per e
student (reduction of 18%) was primarily on account of the following: ’

* Institute’s fee computation was based on a student count of 240, in spite of actual student‘{ii"__-
count of 258.
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4 € %01 €OPY, as part of the proposal submitted., L

b As part of our mvxe%',we have not conducted an audxt or detailed assessment of historical T

~ information andaiﬁmatbd information for future years provided by the Institute. »
We hgy‘e‘ consldemdall information provided to us by the Institute til] the date of this report.
Information, if any, provided after groe d

T this date has not been considered in our analysis / review.

Our work does not include review of compliances with applicable laws, Accordingly, impact
°fn9ﬂ'00mphalnce,ﬂ:ifany, on Tuition Fee estimation has not been considered,
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